
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: INAC LouAnn Cornacchio ; "INAC Peter Kusugak"; INAC Andrew Keim; "Melissa Joy"; INAC Bryan Rayner
Cc: "NWB Dave Hohnstein "
Subject: Bathurst Inlet Lodge - 3BL-BIL----
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:44:00 AM
Attachments: 090902 3BL-BIL---- Request to INAC for Inspection Report for 2009-ODTE.pdf

100115 3BL-BIL----Reminder 2009 Insp Report-OLAE.pdf
Importance: High

Good morning all – the above application for a water licence was received in our office in March of
2009.  It was distributed for review and comments in June of 2009.  INAC were requested to
provide an updated inspection report in September of 2009 (see attached) and in January 2010
(see attached).  Please be advised that as of today’s date, no additional information has been
received from any of the enforcement team of INAC.  Comments received on this file are available
on our ftp site at the following link and as you will see there are waste disposal concerns
expressed.  Please advise when our office may expect the latest inspection report or advise if an
inspection is pending for this project this season.
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:LouAnn.Cornacchio@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Peter.Kusugak@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Melissa.Joy@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:Bryan.Rayner@inac-ainc.gc.ca
mailto:dts@nunavutwaterboard.org



From: David Hohnstein
To: Kevin Buck, INAC
Cc: KusugakP@inac-ainc.gc.ca; "Melissa Joy"; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 3BC-BIL new application
Date: Thursday, September 03, 2009 9:21:20 AM


Good morning,
 
The NWB is in receipt of a new application for the Bathurst Inlet Lodge, Boyd Warner of
Bathurst Inlet Lodge.  The application was distributed for review June 2, 2009 with
comments provided by INAC on June 26, 2009.  In carrying out the review of the
application, the NWB has reviewed the Inspector’s report from August 1, 2008.  There
were a number of issues identified in the Inspector’s report that are of a concern as well to
the NWB and require a further update on the conditions at the Lodge.  Six points were
discussed in the INAC submission, of which are also identified in the Inspection Report. 
These include, improper fuel storage, PH contaminated soils, general garbage and
sewage disposal (honey bags into pit dug in sandy soil) on an island (garbage island),
greywater discharge from the lodge to outside of buildings, drains to and by nearby
settlement homes and the operation of other satellite camps/lodges in the area.
 
Prior to providing any further review or recommendations for the Board, the NWB staff
would like to request a copy of the most recent inspection report carried out at Bathurst
Inlet Lodge (summer 2009), to determine if efforts were made to correct the issues
identified in 2008.  As it appears from the inspection report on file, waste disposal
practices are in a manner that would be unacceptable for the NWB to consider licensing,
and if a licence were to be issued, would place the Licensee in a position of non-
compliance at the time of issuance.
 
Your assistance, comments on the above request is greatly appreciated.
 
Regards,
 
Dave
 
 


David Hohnstein, C.E.T.,    
A/Director Technical Services
 
Nunavut Water  Board|   kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq     NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI     Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O.  Box 119  Gjoa Haven, NU     X0B 1J0     Tel.  867.360.6338     Fax. 867.360.6369
 
Office Phone: 780.443.4406     Office Fax: 780.443.4080
Email:   dts@nunavutwaterboard.org      The Nunavut Water  Board website is available at:  www.nunavutwaterboard.org


 
This  e-mail transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary  information for the expressed use of the intended recipient.  Any use,
distribution or  copying of this  transmission,  other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited.   If  you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all  copies.  Electronic media is susceptible  to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and incompatibility.  
Accordingly,  the electronic media version of any work product  may not be relied upon.
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File No: 3BL-BIL----/TRA1 
      
  
January 15, 2010 
                 
                        
Melissa Joy 
INAC Inspector 
Iqaluit Nu, 
X0A 0H0 
Melissa.joy@inac.ainc.gc.ca 
               


 
 
Subject:  Requirement for Inspection Report 2009 
 
Dear Ms Joy: 
 
This is a reminder that under the terms and conditions of License Number 3BL-BIL----, Part A, Item 
1 you were required to submit, for an 2009 Inspection Report.  Please forward as soon as possible.  
 
We look forward to receiving your report.  Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not 
hesitate to contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ida Porter 
Licensing Administrative Assistant 
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